
People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
8  March 2022

Provision for Janitorial Services of the People's Television Network, Inc. Main Office
ITB NO. 2022-0002

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall form an
integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project.

No. Queries Response

1 With regards to the “Latest certification from
the proper government agencies that it is
religiously paying the Social Security System
(SSS), Pag-IBIG Fund, and Philhealth
Insurance contributions as mandated by the
law as well as income taxes (if applicable) of
the employee to be assigned at the PTNI issued
30 days before the opening of bids”

What does “30 days before the opening of
bids” mean, is it beyond 30 days or within 30
days?

Revising the provision to “Latest certification
from the proper government agencies that it is
religiously paying the Social Security System (SSS),
Pag-IBIG Fund, and Philhealth Insurance
contributions as mandated by the law as well as
income taxes (if applicable) of the employee to be
assigned at the PTNI issued within 30 days before
the opening of bids”

If the Submission and Opening of Bids is on 16
March 2022, the date of certifications should be
within February 14 - March 16, 2022.

2 For “Client Satisfaction Rating/ Certification
from at least three (3) government or private
agencies with which the contractor has a past
or ongoing contract. Should be issued 30 days
before the opening of bids.”

What does “30 days before the opening of
bids” mean, is it beyond 30 days or within 30
days?

Revising the provision to “Client Satisfaction
Rating/ Certification from at least three (3)
government or private agencies with which the
contractor has a past or ongoing contract. Should
be issued within 30 days before the opening of
bids.”

3 With regards to the “Latest certification from
the proper government agencies that it is
religiously paying the Social Security System
(SSS), Pag-IBIG Fund, and Philhealth
Insurance contributions as mandated by the
law as well as income taxes (if applicable) of
the employee to be assigned at the PTNI issued
30 days before the opening of bids”

Do you consider proof of remittance or
official receipt as replacement for the
certifications?

No, the bidder shall submit the Certifications.

4 With regards to the Supplies stated in Annex
D,
Is it a monthly supply?

Yes.
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5 With regards to the quantity of Polishing Pad,

Is it required to supply ten (10) polishing
pads every month?

The contractor shall only supply the ten (10)
polishing pads in the first month and may supply
at least three (3) pads for the following months.

The supplier shall also ensure that all supplies
are always equipped with all items including the
polishing pads.

6 For the “Statement of the prospective bidder of
all its ongoing government and private
contracts, including contracts awarded but not
yet started, if any, whether
similar or not similar in nature and complexity
to the contract to be bid;”

Is it required to attach supporting
documents?

No need, the bidder shall make sure to enumerate
the matrix of “Names of outstanding contracts
with other contracting party, i.e., PE or private
company allowed by the rules, contract date,
period and amount or value; and “kinds of Goods
and dates of delivery”.

The bidder may use the form in pg. 49 of the
bidding documents

7 For the “Conformity with the Technical
Specifications, which may include
production/delivery schedule, manpower
requirements, and/or aftersales/parts,”

Is it required to attach supporting documents
or just a statement of compliance.

No need to attach supporting documents, just
state “Comply” in the “Statement of Compliance”
column if you complied with the items in
Technical Specifications.

8 How many copies of bid are required? As stated in “15. Sealing and Marking of Bids”
Each Bidder shall submit two (2) (one original
and one copy) and an additional electronic copy
in USB Flash Drive (Real PDF, Doc or Docx
format) of the first and second components of its
Bid.

9 In Janitorial Manpower (e) “The contractor
shall abide by the deployment of personnel
with work hours of eight (8) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week from Monday to Sunday in two
(2) shifts with the following deployment”

For clarification with “seven (7) days a week”,
is it only  six (6) days?

For computation of costing how many days
the bidder should use?

Is it 10% (Administrative Cost)?

Yes, it is six (6) days only but shall covered seven
(7) days a week

The bidder shall use 313 days for computation of
costing.

Yes.
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Reminder/ Additional Requirement

1 This is to reiterate and remind the prospective bidders to comply with the Government
Procurement Policy Board (GPPB) Resolution No. 15-2021 dated 14 October 2021 for the
updated rules on PhilGEPS Certificate of Platinum Registration and Membership All Platinum
Merchants (Bidder) shall be required starting 01 January 2022 to update/renew, re-download
and reprint their Platinum Certificate. All Class “A” Eligibility Documents in Annex “A” of PhilGEPS
Certificate covered by Section 8.5.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA 9184 supporting the veracity,
authenticity and validity of the Certificate shall remain current and updated during the opening of
bids

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly.
All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee


